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Questions for RFP #251-23-328 – Alternative Transportation Management 

Reference Vendor Question Answers 
Scope of Work, page 5 Is there a pre-approved list of transportation providers? 

If not, and we as the organization provide the transportation, 
how do we bill or get reimbursed for that? 

This RFP is seeking a provider that will obtain, manage, 
and distribute fuel cards only, set up ride sharing or taxi 
services, and manage mileage reimbursement to families 
in need. The above services as well as hourly fees to 
arrange for services will be provided to the vendor 
through funds from WCPSS.  Vendors who are interested 
in becoming a  transportation vendor for the district may 
reach out to Customer Service at 919-805-3030 (option 
5) for more information.  

 Also, if there a list of pre-approved transportation providers, 
how do we get on that list? 

See response to first question 

 Who is the current transportation vendor/s servicing Wake 

County? 

See response to first question 

 To allow for more competitive bids, can Wake County 

provide current route information and vehicle types? 

See response to first question 

 Will Wake County require drivers to be drug and alcohol 

tested post-accident, after reasonable suspicion, and 

randomly? 

See response to first question 

 Because of the sensitive nature of this contract, will Wake 

County require A-rated insurance? 

See response to first question 

 Does Wake County require bidders to have driver training 

specific to student transportation? 

See response to first question 

 Does the school district require all drivers and monitors to be 

employees of the primary contractor? 

See response to first question 

 Will all questions be answered publicly? Yes. 

 As public funding often prohibits offshore outsourcing, does 
the county require the applicant to have support and 
dispatch in the United States? 

See response to first question 

 


